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ADDENDUM 1

BID TITLE: File No. 113-24 Purchase of LED Display Boards

BID DUE: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 at 12 o’clock noon (Eastern Time)
Attention Bidders:

We have been requested to issue the addendum for the following:

Please ensure that a copy of this addendum is included and returned with the bid
specifications furnished to you by this office, as it will have the same force and effect as

if it were part of the specifications originally issued.

1. Answer questions received from potential bidders.
2. Extend bid opening date to Wednesday October 23, 2024.

This addendum will have the same force and effect as if it had been part of the
specifications originally issued.

If you have any questions regarding the attached, please contact Purchases and
Supplies at 216-664-2620. Thank you for your prompt attention and assistance in this
matter.

Signature of Potential Bidder & Name of Company Today’s Date

Thank you, ——

A "‘\ ' - ‘z"‘w

Donia Patterson, Assistant Administrator
Purchases & Supplies
CC:

An Equal Opportunity Employer



ADDENDUM NO. 1
PURCHASE OF LED VIDEO DISPLAY BOARDS
FILE NO. 113-24

This addendum is being issued to provide answers to questions received from potential
bidders.

Q. #1. Just a quick clarification: Is the affidavit mentioned on page 36 in reference to
Pages 20-227 If not, please advise.

Answer: The affidavit referenced in the bid package are not the same. The bid affidavit
provided on pages 20-22 is a requirement of all bidders submitting a bid to the City of
Cleveland as identified in the Instructions to Bidders, under A-3. The Affidavit of
Compliance — Prevailing Wages, is to be completed by the officer or agent of the
contractor or subcontractor supervising payments for their employees.

Q. #2 thru 4. What is the Depth of Cabinet? What is the size of the Cabinet? Please
provide the Existing Sign Image to be removed (see attachment). Is this subject to
prevailing wages?

Answers to Q. #1 and #2: The sign is a two-sided unit 5’ — 7" x 21’ -2" x 10”.

Answer to Q. #3: A copy of the existing sign image is included with this addendum.
Answer to Q. #4: Yes, this bid is subject to prevailing wages.

Q. #5. T just want to clarify that this bid request is to only remove and replace the
existing LED boards, correct? The logo sign will be untouched and not replaced as well
as the entire structure. Can you please confirm?

Answer: Correct. The logo sign and structure are to remain intact.

All other documents shall remain in full force and effect. Failure to comply may result in
your bid being considered non-responsive. Thank you.

<End of Addendum No. 1>
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